LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR

MAYOR
PARKS & RECREATION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor

Sally Hamilton, CAO
Utban County Council Members

FROM: /L/\

L
Monica Con\rLd,])irector
Parks and Recreation

RE: Mountain Bike Trails Memorandum of Agreement
DATE: June 27, 2025
Request

This is a request for Council approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Bluegrass Chapter of the
Kentucky Mountain Bike Association (the “Club”) and the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government Division of Parks
and Recreation. The MOU will be effective for an initial one year term that begins upon approval of each party and will
automatically renew at the end of each year unless either party wishes to terminate the MOU with a minimum of a thirty (30)
day notice.
Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because:

The Memorandum of Understanding is to define the mutually agreed upon promises, conditions, and covenants
in regards to the implementation of design, layout, construction and use of natural surface, mountain bike trails and
mountain bike skills parks as well as advisory input and volunteer assistance expressed within the agreement.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  $0
The cost for future FY is: $0
Are the funds budgeted? Not Applicable
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Not Applicable
Account numbers: None
File Number: 0682-25

Director/Commissioner: Conrad/Ford
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